

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-04-13 10:34:42 AM
To: Picard, Michel [mpicard@kpmg.ca]
Subject: RE: Accounting opinions

yes

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Picard, Michel [mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca]
Sent: April 13, 2017 8:24 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: RE: Accounting opinions

I presumed they will prepare the common set of facts/assumptions.

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 8:48 PM
To: Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>
Cc: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Accounting opinions

Fyi

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: April 12, 2017 at 6:55:37 PM EDT
To: "'ken.hartwick@opg.com'" <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, 'Kim Marshall' <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Subject: Accounting opinions

Hi all – I had a chance to speak to Kim and John Lee briefly on the accounting opinions and wanted to ensure we are all on the same page. Please forward to your teams as appropriate.

Treasury Board directed the Ministry of Energy to report back prior to going to the LRC with legislation with formal accounting opinions from EY and IESO. The excerpt from the draft minute at the March 1 meeting is as follows:

Direct the Ministry to report back to TB/MBC by Spring 2017, prior to going to LRC with any legislation, on the approach to refinance Global Adjustment , including, but not limited to:

- **Formal accounting opinions from OPG and IESO auditors.**
- Completed legal, financing and accounting risk assessments. Assessments to include, but not limited to proposed legislation, technical aspects such as Eurig analysis, and risk to borrowing (in discussion with the OFA).
- Report on the multi-year profile of GA smoothing, identifying specific assumptions.
- Report on sensitivity analysis completed as assumptions vary, such as under different recovery rates and periods.
- Overall risk mitigation plan addressing completed legal, accounting and financing risk assessments.

As you know, Energy has requested a Treasury Board meeting be convened on May 1, which is the same day they are scheduled to go to LRC with the draft legislation.

For purposes of the formal accounting opinions, I believe it would be most appropriate to have a single set of facts and assumptions that would be used for both opinions. Some of the assumptions may not be relevant to the individual analysis, but having a common set of facts and assumptions will mitigate the risk of the two firms opining on different facts/assumptions.

As of May 1, the legislation will not be final, so the draft legislation will have to be used for the opinions and noted as being at the draft stage. In addition, assumptions that reflect the agreed upon issues that will be included in the regulations/commercial agreements will have to be included. Once a common set of facts/assumptions is prepared, it would be prudent to ensure that Energy review (Carolyn, Steen, others?) and the law firms review (to discuss whether that includes Oslers or not, but I would think the other three, subject to your input and that of Energy.)

Can you let me know if you believe this plan to be reasonable and then put some thought to timelines re: developing the statement of facts/assumptions. Email is likely best for this.

I sent out a meeting invite for Monday morning to re-convene once we have a copy of the draft legislation, which is expected to be distributed between EOD tomorrow and Saturday.

Thanks for your continued cooperation on this.

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017

E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca



This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This email was sent to you by **KPMG** (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the **KPMG Online Subscription Centre** (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

- **[Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient](http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca)** (<http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca>).
- **[Disclaimer concerning tax advice](http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca)** (<http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca>).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.
